Maryanne Miller

rom: ) Dana Williams

~ Sent: ‘ Monday, August 05, 2013 3:49 PM
To: . Cindy Sartain '
Cc . PAC (Pilot Administration Center), Dana Williams; Michael Albers; Jose Ibarra Jr; Tina
’ : . Benjamin; Jennifer Crisp; Jennifer Lane
Subject: RE: Mark Estabrook,

Thanks Cindy wiil do.

Take Care,

Dana Williams
FedEx Express
Flight Operations Administrator
Pilot Administration Center

. 901.434-5000 work
901.492-5205 fax
pac@fedex.com

~ Ffrom: Cindy Sartain
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:48 PM
To: Dana Williams
Subject: RE: Mark Estabrook,

Yes. If any calls come in from him (Estabrook), please direct him to Rob Fisher. Thanks cindy

From: Dana Williams

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:45 PM
To: Cindy Sartain

Cc: Dana Williams

Subject: FW: Mark Estabrook,

Cindy,
Are you good W|th what Mark is asking please adv15e

Thanks,

Dana Williams

FedEx Express

Flight Operations Admlmstrator
Pilot Administration Center
901.434-5000 wo rk

5 FDX 4 - 000507



801.492-5205 fax
pac@fedex.com

‘rom: Rob Fisher
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 3:38 PM
To: PAC (Pilot Administration Center)

Cc: William McDonald; Robb Tice; Cmdy Sartain
Subject: Mark Estabrook,

PAC,

Please place Mark Estabrook, 88775, on NOQ UFN.

Thanks,

Rob

FDX 4 - 000508





